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From: SENCRYE
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2012 9:30 a.m.
To: George Rodrigues; Andrew Lockhart —
Cc: L Sy (ay
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Attachments: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12.pdf

Hi all, @ &
Please see attached OIA request. He has asked for the following informati @

- The Refugee Quota Branch detention manual
- the draft MOU between Dol and various agencies to support open im rationdetentign in the event
of a mass arrival

- the report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrations: Operati r@nch Response

P

I'm not sure who this should sit with.

Can you let me know your thoughts. @: ;
i

Cheers @
L £Q (1)(0\\ ,
Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations 5
Government Relations Unit iz @ :

Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation’ a ploy

L5 Solnet | 70 The Terrace | xX'3705 gton |
Tel: L

Emai:I:_lo' (:»q ‘_'{-“\' @

New Zealand

If this is not your area of responsibility, please advise who would be more appropriate.
If this is an area of shared responsibility, please indicate if you would be the lead manager for this.
Requester information: Unknown

Regards,

e

.9 (3 (¢
"‘éﬁ)behagf of ™ %)
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From: Dept. of Labour l/bk 0,6,5(,16(

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 10:09 a.m.
To: OlA GEMS
Subject: FW: Official Information Act request - Refugee Detention Information
L
e
,nl s AN
This one came in via the Dol InBox please can you respond, 09“

i
SACL) (o | | ~
Senior Advisor, Information and Research Services, Information Managem Grot@s
9< %Fﬁ P 705)|

of Business, Innovation and Employment Level 13, Unisys House, 56 The~T C Bo

wellinatan | N7
L TOTCRES %

Collect, protect, integrate, provide @:3 @
----- Original Message----- ﬁj §©\5 &
g\m

From: Joshua Grainger [mailto:fyi-request-372~¢ 25¢@requestsfyiorg.nz]
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 7:56 p.m. O

To: Dept. of Labour

Subject: Official Information Act reque efugeé Detentio rmation

Pear Department of Labour,

On the 12th of April I req you yRd Official
Information Act various inf ion reig plans to deal with
"boat people.” On the 29th Ci response (visible

people) that gave the
ians for dealing with mass
arrivals by sea.

request.
First: 1 »@Mk yo @- ing my with my request, I

how n clments would be caught by my request,

unde i
an ‘0 tha orking to attempt to answer my request.
Look at’how mhby daciiments were captured, I wouid hate to think

how mixth ba nformation would exist,

Second: pose of this fellow up request is to request some
docum hich the titles were given of in my original request. I
wish-t est;

a) ugee Quota Branch, detention manual {document no, 10 in
the se to me)

b) the draft MOU between Dol and various agencies to support open
immigration detention in the event of a mass arrival (no 11)

c) the report entitled "Mass Arrival of lilegal Immigrants:
Compliance Operations Branch Response Plan" (no 3)

Feel free to contact me if you wish me to clarify my request.

Yours faithfully,

Joshua Grainger




Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-372-e48bf25c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is info@dol.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information Act
requests to Department of Labour? If so, please contact us using
this form: :

http; l.org.nz/heip/conta

Disctaimer: This message and any reply that you make wiil be

published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
http://fyi.org.nz/help/officers @
If you find this service usefui as an OIA officer, please ask your @ @

web manager to iink to us from your organisation's FOI page. Gé
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From: \) q ('?:) COD

Sent: }qsday, 3 July 2012 4: 13 p p.m.

To:

Ce: S () Wy

Subject: '“FW 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Attachments: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 020712 pdf <owrve q’r\‘c\dqmen
s al\aclred 4o

HI oc. \

Just to note that the third doc is part of ﬁ (rl 1Y (4 ‘équest and we are g to rel ase ny of

it, though I have to confirm that with Comp‘Ténce in Auckland.

May pay for whoever does the OIA to talk t$. 5’[ ('l}o}bout this.

Cheers @
£403)(e) @
----- Oriainal Messages----

From: &9 3 EO)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2012 4:01 p.m.

To Chrlstlnz Hyndman !

Subject FW: 1 03399 OIA - kequest - Jos ainger

A thank you from Mr Grainger re the@esmnse I@ sisa further request that is being dealt

with by Settlement.

_____ ...:......I MAaceamaocao o @
From: Lua3.{ )

Sent: Tupc.dav R ulv 20 ‘m.

Tor 1 S 4 (1) (6)

Subject: FW: 1203@ : Reque% hua Grainger - 02.07.12
Hi S (l ve ril WJIIOW up OIA request on the back on the response sent out to

Jashua Gr

Klnd r g

LA O %
----- Orlalnéggi |e=--=
From:

Sent Juy20 29:30 a.m,
odrlques Andrew Lockhart
CC . ‘E?-.,C\

a .
Subject: FW: 12033 g‘ IA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Hi all,

Please see attached OIA request. He has asked for the following information:

- The Refugee Quota Branch detention manual
- the draft MOU between Dol and various agencies to support open immigration detention in the event
of @ mass arrival




- the report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrations: Compliance Operations Branch Response
Plan"

I'm not sure who this should sit with.
Can you let me know your thoughts,

Cheers

_oa )y (a0

Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations

Government Relations Unit

Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

L5 Solnet | 70 The Terrace | PO Box 3705 Wellington | New Zealand @
Tel: o Y

Email: 1a{? 1(“\

Web: www.dol.govt.nz

----- Original Message----- :% : é%

From: OIA GEMS %

Sent: Mondav. ? glv 2012 413 n m

To: S4 (7 C.C\ﬁ iy —=—=., Margaré @t oh
Cc: Liz McMillan
.07,

Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Gr, R

12@
Kia ora, @
Please confirm that the attached req@ls within of responsibility to answer and if
ministerial consultation is required
If this is not your area of resp @pleas ho would be more appropriate.
If this is an area of shared r %bi!ity, %ndicate if you would be the lead manager for this.
Requester informati Unknown %
Regards, @
sa (3 @V V
On behal %@

Liz M

GEMS ger
Government E % d Ministerial Support

o
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Suzanne Turnwald

From: Melissa Carson

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 3:51 p.m.
To: Suzanne Turnwald

Subject: RE: Compliance manual

Yes, sure will.

I'm feeling much better, thanks Suzanne.
Cheers @
Melissa 3

----- Original Message-----

Subject: RE: Compliance manual

Lovely - thanks Melissa. Can you let me know on s bee@oﬂ‘?

Sarry to hear that you have been unwell - I re fully ad,

All best

Suzanne

----- Original Message----- @ i % >
From: Melissa Carson @ @

From: Suzanne Turnwald
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 3:03 p.m.
To: Melissa Carson @ @

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2
To: Suzanne Turnwald

a.m
Subject: RE: Complianc anfa
Hi Suzanne %

Sorry, I've been off or thW\ro days. The proposal is to withhald as per the below.

22 Ma ivalof Pot lly_Iegal Migrants: Compliance Operation Branch Response Plan
(includi ridices) rt 06/12 Withhold under sections 6(a), 6(c) and 9(2)(b)(ii). Some
inforr@ ut of @%) he request.

This is yetto be %J by the Minister and the Ministry though.

Cheers
Melissa

----- I"Message-----
From} Suzgnne Turnwald
Sent: Moriday, 16 July 2012 1:29 p.m.

To: Melissa Carson
Subject: RE: Compliance manual

Hi Melissa - can you confirm if the whole of the compliance document was withheld in the Naylor OIA?
And under which sections?

Thanks
Suzanne




----- Original Message-----

From: Melissa Carson

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2012 2:42 p.m.
To: Anand Krishnan

Cc: Suzanne Turnwald

Subject: Compliance manual

Hi Anand

Here is the June version of the Compliance Manual, used for the Naylor OIA.

Note it has scanned a bit funny, but should be okay if you need to print it ou
Cheers
Melissa COMQ\\'O.VILQ_ OPS 2;
Brendh O\QSPOI’}‘QQ &
Plen - withe!d
56D, 5¢O ,sqc@

SG Cz)(@c@

§©
&%©

@@@
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From: Andrew Lockhart
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 2:34 p.m,
To: Stephen Dunstan; L .
Ce: < q(2 )Cc\) : George Rodrigues; € .Sq C?)CG\) '
_. Atul Prema
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hi Stephen &

C ( )( } pick it up and we will send her the required documents this.w ave no@

Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will det tis t‘i
Regards
Andrew @
----- Original Message----- @ @
From: Stephen Dunstan
Sent: Wednacdaw A 1y 2012 2:22 p.m.
To ! /’q(fnf G } ..n; Andrew Lackhart
1; Geot

'z )( &
Prema
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Jos ainger
i

Thanks gqp@, hlS is ourssqm'\(& asevecord. A s one that (ﬂvs) uld pick up in

response while you are out of the gbu ?/Note tha isterial consultation is required. Once the
documents have been located t ed to ether there are grounds to withhold given the
content.

Cheers @

Stephen @; S

eld.

To SteDhen Andrew | nelehart

< A - ...1; George Rodrigues
Subject 99 OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
HI All

Since SPA own two of the three documents listed in the request, I think SPA should own the OIA. Min
Con will be needed.

Cheers

S9 () (a)
Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations
Government Relations Unit
Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment




L5 Snlnet | 70 The Terrace | PO Box 3705 Wellington | New Zealand

Tel: ~ G (M
email: . L) (G

Web: www.dol.qovt.nz

----- Original Message-----
From: George Rodrigues
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 11:06 a.m.

To: & @ ")_g Q
Cc: Angnd KriCshn n<' )
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

OGNS
Ea()(6) @ &
Based on the fact that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, @ @

this.re hould
be lead by IRID.
Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that Anand can liai ith thém, ¢ \ ~
. . ) (4
regarding our portion, @, : )
Regards :
George x
..... Oripigal_‘Meﬁrsaoe-;:-- @ &
From: .9 (7)) (&)
Sent: Tuesday. 3 Tnly 2012 3:59 p.m.
To: Si L( CP CC‘A)
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Jos rainger 12

oo I_Qgﬂ . @
Hi .o '(?> - we have recelv up o@ t on the back on the response sent out to

Jashua Grainger.

Kind regards

59 (23 (R @@% @Q

----- Oriainal M&3sag

From: | G,

Sent: Tue tly 20 .m.
To: Gedrgg gues; ewLockhart

~,

Cc: 5 O\e)
A - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Subjectgyv: uux
Hi all,

Please se@ch d OIA request. He has asked for the following information:

- Thee Quota Branch detention manual

- the draft-MOU between Dol and various agencies to support open immigration detention in the event
of a mass arrival

- the report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrations: Compliance Operations Branch Response
Plan”

I'm not sure who this should sit with.

Can you let me know your thoughts,

Cheers



(Y Oy

Senior Aavisor Mimisterial Relations

Government Relations Unit

Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

L5 Solnet | 70 The Terrace | PO Box 3705 Wellington | New Zealand
Tel: o

Ereir|1ail: o ( 25 ¢ Q\)

Web: www.dol.govt.nz

----- Original Message-----
From: OlA GEMS
Sent: Mondav Julv 2012 4:113nm

Torl $ 9 ) L(\} o _ ret Cantlon @
Cc: Liz McMillan

Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Kia ora,

Please confirm that the attached request falls within your es on5| nswer and if
ministerial consultation is required.

If this is not your area of responsibility, please advisé % %oproprlate

If this is an area of shared responsibility, pleas fyou he lead manager for this.

Requester information: Unknown

Regards, @
On behalf of > @
Liz McMillan % Q
GEMS Manager

Government Executwia steri







Doc Y%

Suzanne Turnwald

Sent: viohaay, Y Jaly 2012 11:02 a.m,
To: Michael Carley; Lynne White; 2 < (Q\) (O\)
Subject: FW: OIAs needing sign off by Communications

359 ()N

Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations

Government Relations Unit @
Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

L5 Solnet | 70 The Terrace | PO Box 3705 13 %

Wellinntan | ' ®aaland

s 29 (2) (e @

From: Marc Piercey

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2012 4:20 p.m.

To: OIA GEMS <§> @
0 O D

©

We have reviewed the la s\t;, OIA@ ave identified the following QlAs which need Comms

sign out. @
N e
@g@ Y&

Q
N
@Q% Ut of scope
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From: = Q (')3(&
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2012 10:19 am.
To: - i: George Rodrigues
cc SO )@y
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Attachments: Compliance Operations Branch Response Plan.zip

Aochmertt Wwiiadd. undas fa) 6 (‘O ‘3(2)(0)
972
Hitea () (a) ) 7¢

J

Policy is in the process of responding to wider requests for info where t h scope Th r
response is currently being reviewed by legal - & ¢ (’2 ) ((,q ise a espon eb

I've had a look at their briefing, and their approach to this is doc is as

Mass Arrival of Potentially Illegal Migrants: Compliance O @nch an (including
appendices) Report 06/12 Withhold under sections 6(a (J) a 2 Some information
is out of scope of the request,

To be consistent, we advise to withhold in full un s 6(a) )(3) and 18(d).

I have attached a zip of the files for you. Jus maip pla ' belled Nov 11, but the cover
page is dated April 12. Policy appear to h d it as helr briefing in error.
Let me 0.58 (I) Krow if we can help her here.

Best regards

£ C\ (2—)(“) | Business pera rt | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity | Immigration

New Zealand | 70 The Terr ox 1 ellmgton | New Zealand
Tel: = ‘I (rl') (0

----- Original Messa
From - \

eqlest - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hi George an

(2 )W)

Grateful i car’let me know if the Compliance Branch Response Plan will be withheld In its entirety,
and if which sections of the OIA it is to be withheld under. If parts of the plan is to be
with@n you please forward a redacted copy of the paper to me (including which sections of the
OiA t acted parts are withheld under), plus a copy of the original plan. &4 (%(Qjentioned
that the plan was being withheld under another OIA request?) - o

Hope that makes sense - if not please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss.

The response is due to the MOI 23 July and the Mr Grainger by 30 July. Can you get back to me by 12
July?

Many thanks

&9 () (a)




----- Criginal Message-----
From: Andrew Lockhart
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 20" ™4 p.m.

To: Sephen Dunstan; <« ¢ O

Ce: e 1 (73( 1,)George Rodrigues; <z & IO CC S0 "7 Atul
& HICY

Prema

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02,07.12

Hi Stephen S C\ (’1) (q}

-~ will pick it up and we will send her the required documents this week. I have noted th
Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will determine is to be wit@

Regards @
Andrew & @
----- Original Message-----

From: Stephen Dunstan

Sent: Wednesdav. 4 July 2012 2:22 p.m. @

To: - 1; Andrew Lockhart
o4 {_ ‘_‘)(9,\, (_‘,\“) 3; Atul

Cc: ieorge Rodrj N
Prema )
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grai 02.07

S '7)5 &
Thanks . , thisﬂistou ( ) please reco rew, is'this'\ore that ... rould pick upin
response while you are out of the country? testhat Minist onsultation is required. Once the

ere are grounds to withhold given the

Stephen

documents have been located then we need t es
content. @
Cheers @ @

Stephen Dunstan
GM, Settlement, Pro

e La
& Q4 I

..... Qrininal aga-<5- V

\
From: - ) CCA,
: ; rt
i; George Rodrigues
A - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

ded.

sa((a)
Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations
Government Relations Unit
Immigration New Zealand
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
L5 Solret | 70 The Terrace | PO Box 3705 Wellington | New Zealand
Tel: + A LR YA
Email- SUna)

Web: www.dol.govt.nz




----- Original Message-----
From: George Rodrigues
Sent: Wednesdav. 4 Tulv 2012 11:06 a.m.

Too < (2) Q)

Cc:
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

< aiucay

Based on the fact that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, I don't think this request should
be lead by IRID. @

Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that Anand can liaise with the ) C{ C@'@ -)

regarding our portion. Q

Regards

George

----- Oriainal Message-----
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2ulZ 3:59 p.m.
To:

sa () )
Hi...... - FYI - we have received a follo requ ack on the response sent out to
Jashua Grainger.
Kind regards %© :@

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 3 X 9:30 a.m.

To: George RO drew tockhart A\\ w\‘\i\\hoids &‘W_,Lf o

Cc:

Subject: F@ est - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hiall,@ S 4 ('2.5(0\)
e see/at

tac % quest. He has asked for the following information:
ta

Pleas

- The Refug ranch detention manual

- the draf ween Dol and various agencies to support open immigration detention In the event

E:tﬁem [S) g%E?Itled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrations: Compliance Operations Branch Response
an"

I'm not sure who this should sit with.

Can you let me know your thoughts.

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
Tel:

Email:

Web: www.dol.govt.nz

S9() (G

----- Original Message-----
From: OIA GEMS
Sent: Mondav. 2 Julv 2012 4:13 b.m.

To: . _ Margaret Cantlon
Cc: Liz McMillan

Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Kia ora,

Please confirm that the attached request falls within your area of r n sibllity to an
ministerial consultation is required.

If this is not your area of responsibility, please advise who ore a @
ould @d

If this is an area of shared responsibility, please indicate manager for this.

Requester information: Unknown

Regards, %

On behalf of

Liz McMillan @
GEMS Manager ﬁé%;

Government Executive and

@%@%

<



= q ()¢ J

From: E j

Sent: S (Q)@Nednesday, 18 July 2012 3:51 p.m.
To: E j
Subject: RE: Compliance manual

Yes, sure will.

L ouw ok Secope . 7]

Cheers @
Csa0) ey ] @ @

----- Oriainal Message----- &

gm@b < (N % sy ]

;dnesda‘y, 18 July 2012 3:03 p.m. @
;?l:bjeg:&REc:\L %;}Iig&e\ n'%nual @@ @
Lovely - thanks[gd\&)@g you let me know onc f
Egu)\ aC AN (..mfi‘)e:] §

Il best
[Ee() (]
----- Original Messages -4
geonT:: 5;; ne?d%\?.’ 1}8(3c}\|\:z]0 1@;.m.
To 590 (C‘Xﬁ

Subject: RE: Compliance @ %

HI[S QLY (e
[ O\ OQ K % ]The proposal is to withhold as per the below.

22 Ma %ﬁf Pot WQM Migrants: Compliance Operation Branch Response Plan
(includin ndices) % 06/12 Withhold under sections 6(a), 6(c) and 9(2)(b)(ii). Some

t
informati t of s&%f he request.
This% be signed pff by the Minister and the Ministry though.
Cheers @
[ce \

Fro '\L’) qgj

Se da%, 16] I\/ﬁ 12 1:29 p.m.

To: S Q () (\c:>

Subject: RE: Complidnce manual (ﬁb
e Y )

Hi [-'_fq ¢ B&)ﬂ you confirm iIf the whole of the compliance document was withheld in thé:f\ (-'DJP

And under which sections?

Thanks

(S (.gﬂ




----- Oriainal Megsaqe-z---

From! "30( C’) ) CJQ\]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2012 2:42 p.m.
To: Anand Krishpan

L6 9 (7)) (e

Subject: Compliance manual

Hi Anand

e ()(G)
Here is the June version of the Compliance Manual, used for the{” IA.

Note it has scanned a bit funny, but should be okay if you need to print it out.

@ A

Cheers ARcicdned Com()\( ane. Minte
E?:’ A0 CCS] wndal ¢
any

b aig
&S




D winwed undas

(. 1 &9 LY ()

From: Andrew Lockhart

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 8:43 a.m.

To: C_ ) o |

Subject: RE: 1203399 - O1A - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hi _SI j

I agree that these should be withheld and the and the basis for withholding them seems f&
Regards

Andrew Lockhart

----- Oriainal Message----- &

From: %__ 1

Sent: dnesday, 18 July 2012 4:38 p.m.

To: Andrew Lockhart :;
Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Gram 071
Importance: High

Co

Ht Andrew - the response to Mr Grainger ne o Le s and Stephen this week before
going to the MOI on 23 July. The respons the req n 30 July.

I propose that the: @

MOU is withheld in its entlrety un followm u 005 of the OIA 6(a) (security and defence of
NZ); 9(2)(g)(i) (free and frank ns of p | en MOU is in draft form);

Detention manual is withh gl tiret ctions G(a) (security and defence of NZ); 6(c)
(maintenance of the Iaw)@ (i) (fr ank expressions of opinion given manual is in draft
form)

I am confirming % pliance i¥ plan is to be withheld in its entirety under the following
sections - 6(a), ) and9(2) (b)(n) se are the sections that have been used to withhold their plan
in another O re .
Grateful@ few o Can you get back to me tomorrow morning?
----- Or:gma g@---n-
From: art
Sent y, 4 July 2012 2:34 p.m.
Dunstan, -]
7] George Rodrigues [ = 7~ Ty Atul
Pre

Subject? RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Hi Stephen

Eu..u....:_[will pick it up and we will send her the required documents this week. I have noted the
Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will determine what Iis to be with held.

Regards




Andrew

----- Original Message-----
From: Stephen Dunstan
Sert: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 2:22 p.m.

To! » Andrew Lockhart
Cc . Anand Krishnan; George Rodrigues;| J3: Atul
Prema

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Thanks|_ :] this is ours.t j, please record. Andrew, is this one that {_ "TJwould pick up in
response while you are out of the country? Note that Ministerial consultation is vequired. Once the

documents have been located then we need to assess whether there are grounds to withhold given the
content.

Cheers @ ©&
Stephen

Stephen Dunstan &

Efl, Settlement, Protection ar%jjAttraction Immigration New@d

----- Oriaginal Messaae----- @ :

From: [ | @ % o it

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 1:43 p.m. ey &R ) ((*'b
To: Stenhan Nun . Andrew Lockhart

ce:C . l; Anand Krishhan; G odrigues

Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request -@ ainger 0712

HI All,

Since SPA own two of the three @s list d—i&quest, I think SPA should own the OIA. Min
Con will be needed. Q

Cheers

ployment
%}g 705 Wellington | New Zealand

d

Based on the fact that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, I don't think this request should
be lead by IRID.

Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that £ | can liaise with them,
regarding our portion.




Regards
George

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2012 3:59 p.m.

To: [

Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

HL. “JFYI - we have received a follow up QIA request on the back on the response sent out to

Jashua Grainger,

End regards_j @ &
é& a%'(o@;\“\ﬁ%\‘)

----- Original Message----- wAber RAL) ()

From{__ oo '__]

Sent: tuesuaay, 5 suiy 2UlZ2 9:30 a.m.

To: Cenrae Radriaues; Andrew Lock%:«a]rt %

ce: T T

Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua P - 02.9&

Hi all, %

Please see attached QOIA request. He ha@ or thefg ing Information:

- the report entitled "Mass llega @ tions: Compliance Operations Branch Response
Plan”

- The Refugee Quota Branch dete nanual
- the draft MOU between Dol a 5 agencl @ stipport open immigration detention in the event
of a mass arrival

I'm not sure who this

Can you let me

Cheers v v

Senj Min' ial Relations

Go t Rela¥igns W

Immi ion N d

Ministry of%% Anovation and Employment
e

----- Original Message-----

From: OIA GEMS

Sent: Mondav. ? Tilv 2012 4412 n m

oY . . ., = . -e., ——_J Margaret Cantlon
Cc: Liz McMillan

Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

L5 Solnet
Tel.

errace | PO Box 3705 wellington | New Zealand

Kia ora,




-

Please confirm that the attached request falls within your area of responsibility to answer and if
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

59 ()

n behalf of

Liz McMillan
GEMS Manager

Government Executive and Ministerial Support @; @



VDoe D
(1Y)

From:

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 11:18 a.m.

To: ga (0 ) (o)

Cc: ;; Bernard Maritz

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hooe 9 () ()

§<{ '7, )nd I have had a closer ook, and I think we'd be happy erring on cauti |t
release. We certainly have not discussed any release issues with MOH,
So please do as you suggest below - withhold the whole Appendix er6{a) and ‘ |v) -
except for section 4, which is anyway in the public domain (URL for the H website is\p rowded in
section 4).
Thanks very much for the hard yards you have put in on st an g such attention to

detail on the IRID component, too.

Kind regards, %
& A @

Senior Business Advisor
Intelligence Risk and Integrity Divi igra | ealand
L5 Solnet House | 70 The Terra X 370 Ington | New Zealand

89 C“‘L-)(Q)
:56 a.m%

----- Orlmnal Mess ae----

From: ! ‘

Sent: Frlday, 20 Ju

To: Bernard M rtz Angrid KnWark Malan

Subject: RE; - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Importance’ witlagd ond 17 S, 6 (e A 6

Hi all an o to read Appendix five (attached)dl wondered if IRID had considered
withho arts f@p ndix? Fol example
‘ - nder 6(a) - security and deverice; 2(2)(f){iv) - confidentiality of advice???
Perhaps the o ion that should be released is number 4?

In additio Appendix refers to MOH planning, can you let me know if there has been any
i i MOH about potentially releasing the information?

From: Bernard Maritz
Sent: Friday, 20 JuIﬁOlZ 9:42 a.m.

To: €,5 {‘“" (¢

SubJect RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12




Correct, unless someone can come up with a sound reason not to release Appendix 5 it should
probably be made available to the requester.

Regards

Bernard Maritz

Immigration Manager - Compliance Operations Intelligence, Risk and Integrity Division Immigration
New Zealand

280 Queen Street | PO Box 5342, Wellesley Street, 1010 | Auckland | New Zealand
Tel: - A~ } ) o
Email: / (i )

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz g%

----- Orlqmal Message-----
From: ! g
Sent: Frlday, 20 ’?f 25‘12\9 115am,

To: Bernard Maritz; / e s e
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 0 @Q
i j i nce

Thanks Bernard. Can I take it then that Appendix 5 of th € released as part of

the response to Mr Grainger? Unless IRID can sugg the appendix can be
withheld under.

Kingée%arzsz) (q) ®< % >

----- Original Message-----
From: Bernard Maritz

Sent: Thursdav, 1 July 2012 1 ’ @

«@

o SACLN0;
Subject: RE: 12 3399 - OIA iriger - 02.07.12

Affirmative, 9(2)(a|x 6 @
----- e )

% Reques.t - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hi Bernard - ¢ a‘ﬂfy that the section of the OIA proposed to withhold Appendix 6 would be
9(2)(a) - pr |vacy of natural persons.

The oth ions being proposed to withhold the rest of the plan are 6(a) - security and defence of
NZ, 6 sting of info, and 9(2)(b)(ii) - prejudice commercial position.

None of-the above fits Appendix 5 - unless IRID can come up with a section of the OIA to propose this
being withheld, I am not sure it will get through Legal.

Thanks

&9 () (a)

----- Original Message-----
From: Bernard Maritz



Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 11:05 a.m.

To: =5 G I I‘»’“A \F
Subject: RE 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

= QQ) &)
Appendix 6 should not he released under any circumstances {contains personal information - names

and contact numbers of government workers, INZ, Police, Customs, etc)We can't release the details of
these people without their permission.

Appendix 5, Health and Safety plan. Not so sure that we can withhold this, b ould be m
preference not to release this.

Same reasons for not releasing as for the rest of the plan. @

Regards

Bernard Maritz

Immigration Manager - Compliance Operations Intellige and IV!SiOf‘I Immigration
New Zealand 280 Queen Street | PO Box 5342, WeII 10 nd | New Zealand
Tel: 4

Email: - q CZ)(G}

Web: www.immigration.govt.nz

From .0y ('2

Sent: Thurqdav 19 1u|v 20 210

To: ard

Subject: RE: 1203399 OIA - Josh er - 02 07.12

Importance: High

Lovely - thanks i &5 C"}

Bernard - grateful i Iet me kn jF'the Appendices 5-6 of the Compliance Plan should be
withheld for th Gral OIA, d if so under which section(s) of the OIA. I'll use the same reasons
for withholdi of the p as been proposed for thes~ 8IA. Can you get back to me
today on thi§? % _.acl(?) G)
Thank i%
L.. X
----- Origi ss53oe-----

.19 July 2012 9:44 a.m,
; Bernard Maritz

3399 QIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
a)

I've attached the directions left to me byS % O)(ﬁ\) Dol f}e S¢ 0,’)(} "

Note that Legal disagreed with the use of 18(d) and 9(2)(j).

I hope this helps.




o r e om widitaod

Kind regards o
Kindreg undas g q QLY (e
----- Original Message-----
From: .
Sent: Thuredav 19 Jyly 2012 9:33 a.m.
To: ... Bernard Maritz;
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12
Thanks d and Bernard.
- in relation to the ..., " OIA you are dealing with, can you forward to Bernard (copyingin
me) a copy of the Compliance Plan outlining the sections which it is propose ithhold se and
the sections that are out of scope of the that OIA? The Grainger OIA I am 0

"out of scope" parts of the plan. As such I have asked IRID to review
should be withheld or released for the Grainger QIA.

ith a r py
of the plan and I do not think we will be able to use "out of scope” as a re gr'not rel@%those

Thanks again to you all for your assistance with this.

Kind regards

From: .
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 4:58 p.m.
To: S 1; George Rodrigues; n

Cc:
Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Requ hua Grai
Berniard - are you able to help 's q @
plan please?

- can yau scan @nt pa§§ plan ta Bernard and get his opinion an whether they

her OIA for the Mass Arrivals Compliance

are releasable - I think é@s st toa is.

L Wness Ad\%&bperations Support | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity | Immigration
New Zeal 7 e Terrg PO’Bax 111 | Wellington | New Zealand
Tel: m ’
%guly 2012 4:47 p.m.
1; George Rodrigues

203399 - QIA - Request - Jashua Grainger - 02.07.12
igh

Policy have informed me that it is proposed to withhold the Campliance plan in its entirety under
sections 6(a), 6(b), and 9(2)(b)(ii). They also nated that for the OIA they are responding to some
parts af the Campliance plan were out af scope. They are still waiting far this to signed out by the
MOI and by MBIE.
RNt Rals cr‘{*c'*“("\ g n 4 -fmm .DDC.J\‘
The OIA I am dealing with asks far a copy of the plan (see attached) - can you let me know if there
are ather sections of the OIA that the compliance plan should be withheld under given I do not think
"out of scope” is an option for not releasing those parts far this OIA.

4



Do not hesitate to call me if this does not make sense.

Can you get back to me tomorrow on this???

Thanlke
(hfofmo“-\tfovw JPREIATNPOR
vhder € G (o ()

----- Original Messana—- -
From:

Sent: Tuesdav 10 July 2012 10:19 a.m.
To: d; George Rodrigues
Cc

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 g

Policy is in the process of responding to wider requests for infg ] this dod pe. Their
response is currently being reviewed by legal - expecti nse by today.
I've had a look at their briefing, and their approach to S a

Mass Arrival of Potentially Illegal Migrants: Complia ration. Bra Response Plan (including
appendices) Report 06/12 Withhold under ), 6(c),®9 nd 18(d). Some information

se
is out of scope of the request. ii
To be consistent, we advise to wnthhold in ful r sectl , 6(c), 9(2)(j) and 18(d).
pl

I have attached a zip of the files fopye st not L3 an is labelled Nov 11, but the cover
page is dated April 12. Policy ap obave re dh it.as 6/12 in their briefing in error.
Let me or | know if w furth
Best regards % %

dvisor - ons Support | Intelligence, Risk & Integrity | Immigration
New Zealand | 70 Th O Box 1 | Wellington | New Zealand
Tel: -

----- Ori sage %;;

From:

Sent: Mongday, 9 7:04 p.m

To: George Ro %

Subject: FW; OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Imponanc@

Hi Ge-d.

Grateful if you can let me know if the Compliance Branch Response Plan will be withheld in its entirety,
and if so under which sections of the OIA it is to be withheld under. If parts of the plan is to be
withheld, can you please forward a redacted copy of the paper to me (including which sections of the
OIA the redacted parts are withheld under), plus a copy of the original plan. (¢ » mentioned
that the plan was being withheld under another OIA request?)

Hope that makes sense - if not please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss.

The response is due to the MOI 23 July and the Mr Grainger by 30 July. Can you get back to me by 12
July?

3




Many thanks \v-Qu*fmqlr\'Oh \,J‘L“'\\/\Q\CB
wadar 9 (2) (6)

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Lockhart

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2012 2:34 nm

To: €+nrnhan Miingtan:

CCl e . i; , George Rodrigues; !
Prema

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hi Stephen @ gﬁ
will pick it up and we will send her the required documents thi ekl havena

Ministerial consultation. Once we have all the documents we will d ine)what is to\be with held.

Regards

Andrew

From: Stephen Dunstan

Sent: Wednesdav. 4 July 2012 2:22 p.m.

_ Atul

-

Y

To: ~ Andrew Lockhart

Ce: ; Geor ; Atul
Prema

Subject: RE: 1203399 - OIA - Requ

Thanks L~ this is ours. ; 1s this one that .. ~ would pick upin
response while you are out of t ? inisterial consultation is required. Once the
documents have been locategd-the @ hether there are grounds to withhold given the
content,

Cheers % @
Stephen %
Stephen Du sw y

GM, Settl ) ectionng);& ction Immigration New Zealand
----- Oessaq --x

From:

Sent: Wedne ly 2012 1:43 p.m.

To: Stenhe an® Andrew Lockhart

Cc: George Rodrigues

Subject: 203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02,07.12
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
Tel: - ="~

Emair:

Web: www.dol.govt.nz

\ngcwm G‘}«lbb’\ W Havaetd

----- Original Message----- ~ ' ‘

From: George Rodrigues wurder S Rl (?3 (G\)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 Julv 2012 11:06 a.m,

To:

Ce:,

Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 3

be lead by IRID.

Can you please confirm the eventual lead so that an liaj ith them, :
regarding our portion. @v@

Regards @
George %
----- Original Messace----- &
From:

Sent* Tuasdav 2 Tl 2012 3:59 p.m.

To: .. .

Subject: FW: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Josh rair"l{& 12
Hi vicueee FYI - we have receiV@up 0@ t on the back on the response sent out to

Based on the fact that the only IRID document is likely to be refused, nk thiie@hould

Jashua Grainger.

Kind regards @ %@

----- Original ge~sY-- v

From:

Sent: Tues uly 2 .m.

To: G aues; Lockhart

Ce:

Subject: : 120%- A - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12

Hi all,

Please s e%ched OIA request. He has asked for the following information:

- The e Quota Branch detention manual

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




e S (6D

Senior Advisor Ministerial Relations

Government Relations Unit

Immigration New Zealand

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment

LS Solnet | 70 The Terrace | PO Box 3705 Wellington | New Zealand
Tel:

Email: o . & ) ('i\(c.\)

Web: www.dol.govt.nz

————— Qriginal Message-----
From: OIA GEMS
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 4:13 p.m.

Eg Liz McMillan ‘Sct C?’) CG) rerseret canten 13@ @

Subject: 1203399 - OIA - Request - Joshua Grainger - 02.07.12 %

Kia ora, @
Please confirm that the attached request falls within your o espons' nswer and If
ministerial consultation is required.

. duld %@ppropriam.

the lead manager for this.

If this is not your area of responsibility, please ad
If this is an area of shared responsibility, pleagé.n
Requester information: Unknown @
Regards, @

[
éaz) (@)
On behalf of
Liz McMillan @ Q
GEMS Manager ?
Government Executive a isteri



TE TARI MAH!

Department of Labour

MEMORANDUM 3
To: S < C’Z) (e . @ @
From: SQO:){‘CA)Prlvacy Officer /& \f
Date: 20 June 2012 &v V}
Subject: OIA W

Dear & < (?)CQ)
As per your emall dated 14 June Ien I@py of the *‘Mass Arrival Of
Potential Illegal Immigra omphan@ ns Branch Response Plan.

I've tagged the do WhIC e withheld under the relevant

section(s) of th c @

O 6 (A

@

@V@
@@




Item 21

Note: not page numbered

Maln document
« all information withheld
- maost information withheld under section 6{(c)
- some Information also withheld under 18(d) [e.g. sectign islatiod]i 12
- some information in section 7 withheld under se out

plans for mass arrival in either Pacific territories o

[informat]
tion sta%}%
Appendices One - Three

« all withheld under section 6{c) ég @

Appendix Four
e withheld under sectlon 6{c) and 9 2"’6[ ) @
Appendices Five — Six

@§




Tag C - Appendix Six Contact List

Compliance Operation Branch contact names/numbers

Multi Agency Planning for Mass Arrival
Section 9 (2) (a) of the Official Information Act 1982, “protect the privacy of
natural persons.....”

Please feel free to contact me should you require further infor &

Kind Regards

o9 m (q) @@ @

Immlgratuon Officer

Compliance Operations

Intelligence, Risk and Integrity@
Immigration New Zealand
Department of Labour | Te Tari

level 14 280 Queen Stre Box 534 P 8y Street, 1141 | Auckland |
New Zealand

Tel: (S Ci

Email:

This inform
An agencyi
reasonabl

(3] non-c iancelis n
o avold maintenance of the law by any publlc sector agency Induding the preventlon, detectlon,
nvestigation, nand punishment of offences; or

an e ade avallabl \D% o the Privaw Act 1993, Principle 11, paragraph [e}{l) & (Il as detalled below :
sonal Informatio ot disclose the information to a person or body unless the agency believes on

(Ii] For the enforcement of law Impasing a pecunlary penalty.

&
©

@@







"Voc. .9

5 (1) @)

From: 29 (Ve

Sent; Friday, 20 July 2012 11:55 a.m.

To:

Subject: RE: * r OIA and previous Grainger OIA
SA(2) (&)

Lovely - thanks 9 (_'7,)(0\

From: N < C?C’?/}Cq\ '
Sent: Fridav, 20 July 2012 11:00 a.m.

To: ..
Subject: RE: ~ JIA and previous Grainger CIA

S (V&)

The briefing tracker numbers were:

S (o

Grainger: 12/02441 @
Cheers @
S ALY Q§>

From SL_‘

Sent: Friday, 20Ju| 2012 10 59 a.m @
To:l <. 'Z () (é;%

Subject:™ IA and previous
?

Hi SAD)O)rateful i you.ca ard m acker numbers for the responses for the Sc‘ (@) (o‘\

previous Grainger OIA (t in whic rovided the list of docs). I am going to rerer to

these in the follow u amger OIA b

Thanks

()
x@
© O







Vo . O

_SaLV(a

From: Marc Piercey

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:23 a.m.

To: ©4a(2) (&)

Subject: RE: Request for Legal Services and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger
Hi,

Yes all good to go...and sorry for delay! @
Marg @ @

From: <, (1) (@)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:19 a.m. @
To: Marc Piercey @u @

Subject: RE: Request for Legal Services and Comms review of O oshua Graj
Hi Marc - have you managed to review the Graing @oth L nd\stephen Dunstan have
signed this out and it is overdue to the MOI's office u da Can you get back to me

e yegte
today. § v

Thanks

=) O Q) O
};om: Marc Pierce;— \/

Sen* Monday, 23 July 2012 11:11 a.
To:. S 9 ()0

Y% S
Subject: RE: Request por Legal @ and C§%view of OIA - Joshua Grainger

To: Marc Pre
Subje uest fi ices and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger
Hi Marc - Eegal %ﬁ wed and signed off on the proposed response to Mr Grainger. Grateful if

you can let m en you have reviewed the response. Are you able to get back to me today?

Kind rega%
S 9 @
From: ‘,,:3-‘3‘; g .
Sent: Monday,
To:¢ =9 (¢ C\E

Subject: RE: Request ror Legal Services and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger

Hello! S A (2)(G)

2)(¢)
3 Ju_IY 2012 8:44 a.m.

| have reviewed this and signed it off. It is ready to be picked up.




From: Tahi.a Turfrey .On. Béhéif of WgtnLegaI
Sent! Fridav. 20 July 2012 1:00 p.m.

To:. cq (L)(©@)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Reguest for Legal Services and Comms review of OIA - Joshua Grainger

Hi:

| have askec¢ to assist you with this OlA request.
Kind regards

Tania

From:~ S 39 (L) (&N
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 11:51 a.m.

To: WatnLegal; Marc Piercey

€' 5 QY 6N Andrew Lockhart

Subject: Request for Legal Services and Comms review of QIA - Josh inger
Importance: High
Q@

Grateful for Legal and Comms’ review of the attac s sed re %an OIA from Joshua
Grainger. Attached is the request, draft letter S sé, MOIhr assessment.
owing d

In addition I will deliver hard copies to Legahan mst
information requested in the OIA:

Draft MDU between Dol and various

ocuments which make up the

fengies to ma n immigration detention
Draft Detention Manual (RQB)
Compliance Branch Response Pl ppen i
o (&) S
The response is du %July a% r Grainger 30 July. Is there any chance that this OIA can
be reviewed by 24
Many thank Wassis w
. Y
Kind re %
D x( ( D

S 9
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Sub Group Leve| 3:
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v l//L — Coe

S a () a)

From: Dept. of Labour |7/\ O%fbyl%

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 10:09 a.m.
To: OlA GEMS
Subject: FW: Official Information Act request - Refugee Detention Information
e
/LO
\
'J‘%A\M
This one came in via the Dol InBox please can you respond, 03“

¥
Senior advisor, Information and Research Services, Information Managem @ Gro inis
of Business, Innovatien and Employment Level 13, Unisys House, 56 The-J PO Box 3705 |

Wellinaton | NZ
Email:
Collect, protect, integrate, provide @2 @

----- Original Message-----
From: Joshua Grainger [mailto:fyi-request-3
Sent: Friday, 29 June 2012 7:56 p.m.
To: Dept. of Labour

Subject; Official Information Act reque

e De jO ormation
Dear Department of Labour, Q

On the 12th of April I req you Official
Information Act various ir%l n rel plans to deal with
"boat people." On the2 response (visible

at http://fyi.org.nz/ Déat>people) that gave the
names of variou 'lans for dealing with mass

arrivals by sea.

request, V v
First: I ank yo Tor ling my with my request, I

how ocuments would be caught by my request,
tha orking to attempt to answer my request.
at’how many daciments were captured, I would hate to think

how mtrch ba nformation would exist.

Second: rpose of this follow up request is to request some
docum hich the titles were given of in my original request. I
Wis est:

a) fhe ugee Quota Branch, detention manual (decument no. 10 in
the\gsponse to me)

b) the draft MOU between Dol and various agencies to support open
immigration detention in the event of a mass arrival (no 11)

c) the report entitled "Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrants:
Compliance Operations Branch Response Plan” (no 3)

Feel free to contact me if you wish me to clarify my request.

Yours faithfully,

Joshua Grainger




Piease use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-372-e48bf25c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is info@doi,qovt.nz the wrong address for Official Information Act
requests to Department of Labour? If so, piease contact us using
this form: ‘
http://fyl.org.nz/heip/contact

pubiished on the internet. Qur privacy and copyright policies:
http://fyi.org.nz/heip/officers

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be 3

web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.

If you find this service useful as an QIA officer, please ask your @é




Deaft tetter

30 July 2012

Joshua Grainger
Fyi-request-372-e48bf25c@ requests.fyi.org.nz

@2/03@&
Dear Mr Grainger &)
I refer to your request dated 29 June 2012, made r the. Official

e forgion
Act 1982 (the Act), requesting: 9
> (O

a. The Refugee Quota Branch, detention
'ous a@s o support open
ofa'mass grefval

mmigrants: Compliance

b. The draft MOU between Dol
immigration detention in the

¢. The report entitled M@
Operations Branch Respons
. Section 6(%%:@ t king available of that information would be
i judice th ity-or defence of New Zealand

c) - wher e making of that information would be likely to
prejudice t maintenance of the Ilaw, including the prevention,
thgat‘ va etection of offences, and the right to a fair trial
@ Secti % ) = which protects the privacy of natural persons
@(Z)w)(ii) - where the making of that information would be likely

@7 sonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person who

upplied or who is the subject of the information

time being which protect the confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers
of the Crown and officials, and

@Q Section 9(2)(f)(iv) - which maintains the constitutional conventions for the

J Section 9(2)(g)(i) - which maintains the effective conduct of public affairs
through the free and frank expression of opinions between Ministers of the
Crown and employees of any Department in the course of their duty.




In addition, some of the information contained in the Compliance Operations
Branch Response Plan is publically available. Therefore the request for that
information is refused under section 18(d) of the Act.

If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request or this response, or if you

require any further assistance, you are encouraged to contact Andrew Lockhart,
National Manager Refugee and Protection Unit on Tel. 09 918 4422,

You have the right to contest the decision to withhold informatio eeking an&
investigation and review of that decision by the Ombudsman, dress@

contact purposes is:

The Ombudsman & ; ;

Office of the Ombudsmen

P O Box 10-152

WELLINGTON @ @
Yours sincerely §§© @

Stephen Dunstan @

General Manager

Settlement, Prote

Attraction <

<
)



In Confidence

Ministry of Business,
Innovation & Employment

Do %WT(’—PMJ

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing:
Official Information Act Request - Joshua Grainger

‘ Date Sent: 23 July 2012 Tracker No: 12/03400
Action Sought S &
- N (C
Action Sought Deadling forAction ﬂ
Minister of Immigration Agree to the draft resonse to Mr é 6\@ 12 >~
Grainger
(Hon Nathan Guy) Q

Agencies Consulted (include contact where@gg? @

The Departments of the Prime Minister and Cabin Vectlon Z\Q’and Defence Force and
the Ministries of Health, Social Devecplment a

Contact for Telephone Discuss f requ\®

Name Posi}igr@ Telephone 1st Contact

Andrew Lockhart Nat&%@%ﬁ\%@&&ﬁ (1\ e \
'*7

ON

Stephen Dunstan <neral M gé%\> <, (1) (0\3 ' v
‘Seéttlem % on
and Attrac T
Mlmgj)Mﬂce ﬁu\;lo (if required)
= W ff) %\/
Enclos \ es (attached) - risk assessment, letter to the requestor, marked
copie %gl als, and original unmarked copies

@%s Comments

In Confidence




In Confidence

Ministry of Business,
Innovation & Employment

23 July 2012 12/03400

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing:
Official Information Act Request - Joshua Grainger

Recommended Action @@ //D&

P

N\
The Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment mcomm&@: %\j

a agree to the draft response to Mr Grainger. %
Agree/discuss @2 @

b note the attached risk assessment. @ <§%
Noted @ %

on Nathan Guy

Stephen Dunstan
General Manager Se @ rote@ inister of Immigration

and Attraction
Ministry of Busi ovationa
Employmenfg? %

)

—

In Confidence



In Confidence

Purpose

1. This paper briefs you on a proposed response to Joshua Garrett, from fyi.org.nz, under
the Official Information Act 1982 (Act). '

The Request

22
2. Mr Grainger has requested the following documents: @ é%

a. The Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual @

b. The draft MOU between Dol and various agencies&aport open %ﬁon
detention in the event of a mass arrival @

c. The report entitled “Mass Arrival of llleg Ngrants: e QOperations

Branch Response Plan”
‘@ est in N Grainger requested
‘f- es; proposals, ther information on the

s
were included in a list of
$ pfevious Act request (12/02441

3. This current request follows a previou
“...all papers, correspondence, emails
plans to deal with ‘boat people’...”, lv‘ above doc
documents provided to Mr Graingeripesponse i
refers).

4.  The response to the currest is du@@

Information propos@o}be withhiel

ainger on 30 July 2012,

7 o
5. It is propose % hhold thr bove mentioned documents in their entirety under
the foll sa&ctions of th :

(a) - rethe making available of that information would be likely to
u r defence of New Zealand

>
@ctio ﬂghe the making of that information would be likely to prejudice the
mainfgfia f the law, including the prevention, investigation, and detection of

d the right to a fair trial

of%

@tio 9(2)(a) — which protects the privacy of natural persons

%Section 9(2)(b)(ii) — where the making of that information would be likely
unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied or
who is the subject of the information

» Section 9(2)(f)(iv) — which maintains the constitutional conventions for the time

being which protect the confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers of the Crown
and officials, and

» Section 9(2)(g)(i) — which maintains the effective conduct of public affairs through
the free and frank expression of opinions between Ministers of the Crown and
employees of any Department in the course of their duty.

In Confidence




In Confidence
6. In addition, some of the information contained in the Compliance Operations Branch

Response Plan is publically available. Therefore the request for that information is
refused under section 18(d) of the Act.

Risk assessment

7. The attached risk assessment outlines any risks with the proposed release of this

information. 3

In Confidence



Tracker No: 12/0339
Due with the Minister: 23 July 2012

Prepared by: ' & < ( ‘2) (Q\
Checked by: Andrew Lockhart

RISK IMPACT SHEET

Set out briefly the detail of the request

OIA Topic: Request is by Joshua Grainger from fyi. org n &Q}iﬁg th foIl
documents:

1. The Refugee Quota Branch Detention Manual

2. The draft MOU between Dol and various ag s to supp mmigration
detention in the event of a mass arrival
3. The Report entitled “Mass Arrival of I |grant ance Operations

Branch Response Plan”

circle the relevant risk level of this OLA\}QIELe in gfué\bcbébelow

localised
medium - Yes @ %
significant

major (needs to be signed of@eputy ) c‘(/ei

critical (needs to be slgnﬁl@ e Ch@ ive)

2

o,
Who will be affected by this miq‘a/sév

The Department oft C?l'/rlme nd Cabinet and Corrections, New Zealand Defence

Force and t intgtfies of H ocial Development, Education and Justice. These
agencies h en informe he release and asked for advice on particular pieces of
informaé‘@n i S onlQether the information should be released or withheld.
Py
atigh'to be releaged Has this information been
> released hefore? If so, to
e whom?

released to requestor in
response to their May 2012

%/g:&fugee @;olj \Branch Detention Manual - being
ithheld i% ety No - title of document was

i OIA (12/02441 refers)
t MOU - being withheld in its entirety
No - title of document was
Q released to requestor in

respense to their May 2012
OIA (12/02441 refers)




3. Mass Arrival of Illegal Immigrants: Compliance
QOperations Branch Response Plan - being withheld in | No -Title of document was
its entirety released to requestor in

response to their May 2012

OIA (12/02441 refers),

Du—’« oq “(0?(3,

( @ /2
What are the risks involved (for those listed above)? /A PN

The requestor is from fyi.org.nz whlch releases Informatlon th V|a QlAs\on their

website. . < ;\; )
c ) [
a Sq (Z) ( ( I } _...... entOIAlg

a follow up to thél requestors May 2012 OIA req /02441 “all papers,
correspondence, emails, memos, proposals, or o ation &%\é plans to deal
with "boat people.” (I

What has been done to mitigate these ;:l,slis?\ AN

Have Legal Services and External Con‘f?\\-ﬁ% ions be’é }}ISEd early of this OIA
request? This is especially importar%& is reme risk request.

Legal Services and External Comms.wi w the ponse; all relevant government
agencies have been consulted.

Will these risks attract m él'%\sttentlo \?\/

If ‘yes’, what has been cover t

The request is from a \'Ié\own . h information they receive through QIA
requests. External awar e-fnaterial that is suggested to be released. A
comms package will rgpared i f\ considered necessary.

Do you have any.othet comments'dr concerns about this release?

o

Have relevant mini s and departments been informed?
If yes, who)and ans\r\ leYant comments?

{Wthwl@%f Immigration is attached.
aff nel{zu informed of the risks?

yes', w ow have they been informed?

Not n?eﬁég%

Data’—{When an OIA includes data)
i

\lﬁ)}dus requests - Has this requestor had previous requests? If yes, summarise
e

w.
es, numerous related to a range of migration issues.




SIGN OFF







Vo - ]

Withiwold (nfrmaion unds? $ 9(2) ()

From:

Sent; Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:32 am.

To: -

Subject: RE: OIA proposed response for review

Thank: - I'll be bringing the OIA over to GEMs shortly. No, the clean copies of the docs will not

be sent out with letter!

Frofn: | |
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:20 a.m.

To: ééi
Subject: RE: OIA proposed response for review

I just noticed my wording in the second paragraph. | don’t think th @men e sent with the letter
{that could cause problems} but ok to attach them to the briefin %

From: P R LA T -9 ) N . -
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 9:16 a.m.

To:

Subject: RE: OIA proposed response for r:: :

Lovely - thanks . @ @

Kind regards

2\

From: \>
Sent: Monday, Z%y? 12:31 p.m.

To:

Subject: i osed rgx@r/sg review
Hi %

Attached até the @\m}ents. Changed have been tracked. | have changed the withholding referencesin the

briefing and th hose set out in the manual “Policy for handling Official Information Requests” Legal
seems to lik :
| would'su sing your “Proposed sections to withhold—as an appendix and refer to it in the briefing. But use

the warding/for each section as changed in the briefing/letter. That should enable you to send the clean withheld
docume ith the briefing and letter. Hold onto the marked copies for the Ombudsmen’s complaint.

Contact me if you have any queries or want clarification.

Regards




From: e —
Sent: Monday, 23 Julv 2012 113 am. v i
To: W \’“r\\hbh} H-»Q_r( S aomitela

Subject: RE: OIA proposed response for review undal 3 (2 ~) cc )
Thanks

Are you also able to provide advice on the documents that are going to be withheld in their
entirety? In the brief it is noted that marked copies and the original unmarked copies are

enclosed. Given the documents are going to withheld totally - do I need to send both marked and
unmarked copies of those documents? Or can I just attach a note to the documents outlining whijch
sections of the act relates to which documents - see attached.

— T e

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2012 1120 am

To: | o

Subject: FW: OIA proposed response for review
Importance: High

. as discussed, can you please do this QA for elow. Thanks, .

From:  JnBehalf OFGEMS  ~_\
Sent: Monday. 23 Julv 2012 11:12 am.

To:
Subject: FW: OlA proposed response for
Importance: High gg @

Admin Assistant - Gover
Executive and Gover

utive niste'rial Support
ort Divisit;r;x
Labour Group
Ministry of Busi In

ation an%\/ment
SR 57002 | Jdce | p | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand
Web: w%doi.govt@
From: L__

Sent: Monday.<23 July 2012 11:10 a.m.

To: GEMS
Subject: OJA proposed response for review
Importance: High

Hi GEMs - grateful for your review of the attached proposed letter of response to an OIA request and
briefing. Can you get back to me today on this?

Kind regards



Drald tesler

30 July 2012

Joshua Grainger
Fyi-r -372-e48bf2 r fyi.org.nz

File No; &%
Dear Mr Grainger

I refer to your request dated 29 June 2012, made under t icidl Informati

Act 1982 (the Act), requesting:

a. The Refugee Quota Branch, detention manuai@ @
b. The draft MOU between Dol and v cies to% open

immigration detention in the event of rrival
¢. The report entitled “"Mass Arriva egal It Compiiance
Operations Branch Response {
All information you have requ d g wit i liance on the following
sections of the Act:
. Section 6{(a)—w elates to prejadicé o the security, or defence of New .- { Formatted: Font: Verdana, 10pt |

he New Zealand Government T~ “[Formatted: Font: Verdana, 10 pt

)

. Section icé to the maintenance of the law
. Sectio — which relate the privacy of natural persons
elates to unreasonable prejudice to the
rson
which refates _to_the constitutional conventions_which__ _ - 4 Formatted: Font: 10 pt
wtality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and,_ ___ . { Formatted: Font: 10 pt

(i}—which relates to the effective conduct of public affairs
e free and frank expression of opinions by or to Ministers or

als,
%Lon, some of the information contained in the Compiiance Operations
@ chResponse Plan is publically available. Therefore the request for that

nformation is refused under section 18(d) of the Act.

If you wish to discuss any aspect of your request or this response, or if you
require any further assistance, you are encouraged to contact Andrew Lockhart,
National Manager Refugee and Protection Unit on Tel. 09 918 4422,




You have the right to contest the decision to withhold information by seeking an
investigation and review of that decision by the Ombudsman, whose address for
contact purposes is:

The Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsmen @
PO Box 10-152
WELLINGTON

Yours sincerely @
Stephen Dunstan : ’:
General Manager

Settlement, Protection and ; ;
Attraction



In Confidence

Ministry of Business,
Innovation & Employment

Draf) brfefihg

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing:

‘ Official Information Act Request —Joshua Grainger

Date Sent: 23 July 2012

Tracker No: | 12/03400 [

Action Sought

Action Sought

Dead%g/r%tion ﬂ&

Minister of immigration Agree to the draft resonse to Mr
Grainger

(Hon Nathan Guy)

Z S

O @
Agencies Consulted (include contact where@@

The Departments of the Prime Minister and Cabin r ect:on and Defence Force and
the Ministries of Health, Social Deveoplment an 1d Jus

Contact for Telephone Dlscus®f requf{@\&

N
Name Positi /OPO <O<\s Telephone 1st Contact

Andrew Lockhart Nat ger, NN 2)
e melas

ttlem
& and Attra

Stephen Dunstan éT‘r/e/aI M%ﬁ\? sSq L ) (Q 1

Miqi{tfe;%gﬁlce Actions (if required)

IENNZEER NV

/e\\/ /H%

copie ginals, and original unmarked copies

(?ﬁj\s\ er’'s Comments

Enclos@ Y s (attached) — risk assessment, letter to the requestor, marked

in Confidence




In Confidence

23 July 2012 12/03400

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing:
Official Information Act Request - Joshua Grainger

Recommended Action (\@/) p&
The Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment recomm&@: %&j)

a agree to the draft response to Mr Grainger.

Agree/discuss @; 3 @ §§
b note the attached risk assessment. @ x
Noted @

Stephen Dunstan - @:n Nathan Guy
General Manager Se% Protect inister of Immigration

and Attraction

o
Ministry of Busi ﬁ)' novation-a -
Employment %
I/ <§§?

In Confidence



In Confidence

Purpose

1. This paper briefs you on a proposed response to Joshua Garrett, from fyi.org.nz, under
the Official Information Act 1982 (Act).

The Request

),
2.  MrGrainger has requested the following documents: @ é%
a. The Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual % @
b. The draft MOU between Dol and various agencn‘es@p rt open i%ﬁon
detention in the event of a mass arrival
c. The report entitled “Mass Arrival of lﬂegs: @ e Operations

Branch Response Plan”

3.  This current request follows a previous yest in ch Grainger requested

“...all papers, correspondence, emails,_rmema¥, prop s, ther information on the
plans to deal with ‘boat people’...” \ The-above docg@were included in a list of

documents provided to Mr Grainge s previous Act request (12/02441
refers).
4.  The response to the currest is du@ inger on 30 July 2012.
Information propos% witbh@
_ = N _
5. Itis propose hold ove mentioned documents in their entirety under
the follg saclions of th :
» Sectionb(a)y— h relates to prejudice to the securitu or defence of New Zealand
o tern t'ba ions of the New Zealand Government
. ction % ich relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law
. Swixg {a)}— which relates to the privacy of natural persons
. tio

9(2)(b)(iiy—which relates to unreasonable prejudice to the commercial

jtion of a person

@-%Section 92){f)(iv}—which relates to the constitutional conventions which protect the

confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and

e Section 9(2){g)(i)—which relales to the effective conduct of public affairs through
the free and frank expression of opinions by or to Ministers or officials.

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
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Information proposed to be withheld in response to Joshua Grainger’s
OIA 12/03399, under sections of the Official Information Act

a. Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual (Open Immigration Detention

Facilities Manual) - all information is proposed to be withheld in this document
under the following sections of the OIA:

* 6(a) (security and defence of NZ)
* 6(c) (maintenance of the law) &
»  9(2)(g)(i) (free and frank expressions of opinion given 1A% in dr@

form)

b. The draft MOU between DoL and various ag t support
immigration detention in the event of a mass ival ™ all in atl IS
proposed to be withheld in this document und IIowmg
OlA:

=« 6(a) {security and defence of NZ)
e 9(2)(9)() (free and frank expr f opm: MOU is in draft
form and has not been signed

c. Mass arrival of Illegal Immi Compl ratlons Branch Response
Plan - all infermation is in this document under the
following sertinne ~f +

po
g% @ Scope,
Maln docu Q

ekufity and % of N2)
. 6 intenance of e&a law)

Mm %

(c) ( e of the law)

pen x
mtenance of the law)
b)(ii) (prejudice the commercial position of the person who supplied
r who is the subject of the information

%ppendix five
s 6(a) (security and defence of N2)

e 9(2)(F)(iv) (confidentiality of free and frank expression of opinions)
» 18 (d) (information in the public domain - part four of Appendix five)

Appendix six
* 9(2)(a) (protect the natural privacy of persons)







Ao

Sa) ).
From: O Cl) (Q\
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 10:20 a.m.
To: = ~
Subject: RE: unclassified RE: OIA request - Dol and agency MOU to support open

immigration detention

LOVely-thanké O).ch oy of scope

; @
Kind regards @

“s9 L"z} ch

From: S "‘\ ( 2XUN
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 10:07 a.m.

Tol {
cc: # Andrew Lockhart; S a (2ica)y
Subject: unclassified RE: OIA request - Dol and agency I‘% @ n detention

Hi S a(2) (0
Agreed that the MOU should be withheld.
¢yt Ofo. e @@
Cheers- & 9 (2) (O) @ @
&Y &

From:~ = ) S N )
Sent: Friday, 20 July &7 a.m. % S CL)(Q) S e

documents ind the DoL MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of
docume obtamed in an earlier OIA request (see attached)L/scﬁM, documend ¢S
aaeted <o Doc |
o withhold the enture MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ)
and (|) (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA.

MBIE (INZ) 2% ed the attached follow-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three
d

Grateful if you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach.

Many thanks

<9 @)

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand

1




Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or

distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please Email or
telephone the sender immediately.




Sa)(a

From: < g ('2_} (q\

Sent: Fridav. 20 July 2012 3:49 p.m.

To: .

Subject: RE: OIA request - Dol and agency MOU to support open immigration detention
Yes, thanks f‘»?('l)(‘-ﬂ 5 A G-P < OPG’

Kind regards

S ) a)

From:

Sent: Friday. 20 Julv 2012 3:02 p.m. SS9 a
To:

Subject: RE: OIA request - Dol. and agency MOU to support 0%
HitC Q) Q) @
Happy to agree with your approach although youwyil t

draft (all of part 2) and I am not sure if the c@ art 1 § st'the threshold of withholding given

it is really just what we do on day to day basig\anyway.

Cheers @ @
T () (&) @

Principal Operations Adviso

Prison Services

National Office %
Ph ..., .
S (3)@

Fron{Q@ DY .-
Sent Py, 20 JyRuzbps7 SaEX@y. .
n.gambl

")

MBIE (INZ) has received the attached follow-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three
documents, including the Dol MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of
documents that he obtained in an earlier OIA request (see attached).

We will seek to withhold the entire MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ)
and 9(2){(g)(i) (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA.

Grateful if you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach.

1




~Many thanks
S a2 (a)

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This ressage
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended reciptent. If you are not the intended recipient or
the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this raessage in error and that any use is
strictly prohibited, Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your cormputer.

The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand Depariment of Correclions. it is inlended only for the person or entity 1o which it
is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged material. Any review, storage, copying. aditing, summarising. transmission. retransmisgion,
disgemination or other use of. by any means. in whole ¢rpart, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by parsons or entities other
than intended recipient are prohibited. If you recewad this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all campute

N




From; ..
Friday, 20 July 2012 3:49 p.m.

Sent:
To: 5 < (2> (Q)
Subject: RE: OIA request - Dol and agency MQU to support open immigration detention

Lovely - thanks

From: E S B age (2)((33
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 1:34 p.m.

To: Co
Subject: ke: OIA request - Dol and agency MOU to support open immigra\%é;on

Hi G Q) ey

We are happy with this approach.

Cheers @ &

—— R @ NGNS e
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 09:56 AM

To: c? )

<susan.gamble@mined .NZ> ‘
Cc: S92 (o) 37 Andre ‘ lb <Andrew.Lockh ol.govt.nz>
Subject: OIA request - UoL angage Uto ott-opén immigration detention

Hi all
MBIE (INZ) has r dthe attach% w-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three
documents, inclu ol. MOU withvagencies to support open immigration detention from a list of

documents thw ined ivner OIA request (see attached).
We will s hold t iré MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ)
and 9 ree and frank(expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA.

Gratefu i you cx know if you agree (or not) with this approach.

Many thank
&9 )

Any opinidTs expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministty of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or

the perscn responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in errcr and that any use is
strictly prohibited. Please contact the seader and deiete the message and any attachment from your computer.

Please consider the environment bafore printing this email and its attachments.
Avaid printing. or print double.sided if you can.

------------------------------- This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or

1




duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify
the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social

Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission
from the Ministry. ----ees--mmmemeee e -




From:
Sent; Friday, 20 July 2012 3:50 p.m.

To: 'Susan Gamble'
. 59
Subject: RE: OIA request - Dol. and agency MOU to support open immigration detention

Lovely - thanks Susan.

From: Susan Gamble [mailto: n.Gambl inedu.qovt.nz

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 2:45 p.m. %
To: ! —
cec S U §

Subject: RE: U1A request - Dol and agency MOU to support open i@n detentix@
Hello Gy (1)(02

We support your decision as below.

Regards @

Susan Gamble
Manager ESOL, Miarant, Refugee & International

56 (2)( a;
Level 3, Eden 5 Building, 12-18 Normanby Road, n, Au 4
Private Bag 92644, Symonds Street, Auc 150
susan.gamble@minedu.qgovt.nz
www.minedu.qovt.nz/esol E 2 @

_ s

From:
Sent: Friday,
To:

Hi all

documents} including the Dol MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of

MBIE@ s received the attached follow-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three
docurm that he obtained in an earlier OIA request (see attached).

We will seek to withhold the entire MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ)
and 9(2)(g)(i) (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA.

Grateful if you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach.

Many thanks

SRCHa)




Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, This message
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended reciptent. If you are not the intended recipient or
the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is
strictly prohibited, Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment fram your computer.

IMSCLAIMER:

This e-mail {including attachments) may contain informarlon which s canfidendal or legalty privieged and max not refleet the Minksery af Educatlen’s view. The
Ministry is not responsible for chianges made to this email after we've sent it Iy ou have recelved Lhis e-maii by mistake, please reply to Lhe Ministry immediately
and delete both messages.

Thank yvow




From:

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 4:36 p.m.

To: T

Subject: 5 o' (2) (Q\) RE: OIA request - Dol and agency MOU to support open immigration
detention

Kind regards

Lovely - thanks SQ('ZXG)_,_CD_U\“\ of SCO(OQ 2

;:aizzFriday, 20 July 2012 12:39 p.m. AR (a)

To:

Subject: Re: OIA request - Dol and agency MOU to support 0@ nd @
e S902) (@) %

Thanks for letting us know about the OIA. We fully sugp%%t U bei

eld at this stage given that we are
ncilled' in as number three in the

still in discussions with the Chief District Court Judg

appendix with us.

6 ub o?<§§gxz
Cheers @
S 96 @ Q©

Principal Analyst
Family/Civil Jurisdictions | District Co

Minictrr nf inetira | Tahaoa tm Toma

>>> ‘*? 21 2 > 20/07/2012 9:56 a.m. >>>
Hi all

MBIE )} has recelved the attached follow-up OIA request from Joshua Grainger requesting three
documents, in DoL MOU with agencies to support open immigration detention from a list of
documents t tained in an earlier OIA request (see attached).

We will o withhold the entire MOU (attached) under sections 6(a) (security and defence of NZ)
andc i) (free and frank expressions of opinion given MOU is in draft form) of the OIA.

Grat you can let me know if you agree (or not) with this approach.

Many thanks

(2D

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, [nnovation and Employment. This
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and
that any us2 is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and defete the message and any attachmaent from your computer.
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This e-mail message and attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of
the New Zealand Ministry of Justice and may contain

information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail message or its attachments. If you
received this message in error, please notify the Ministry of Justice

by telephone (call collect: 00-64-4-918-8800) or return the

original message to us by e-mail, and destroy any copies.

Thank you.
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Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing:
Official Information Act Request — Joshua Grainger

Date Sent: 24 July 2012 Tracker No: 12/03400
Action Sought K
\q@? o>
Action Sought D@I Actio 0
Minister of immigration Agree to the draft resonse to Mr 2012 \_/
Grainger
{Hon Nathan Guy)

Agencies Consulted (include contact wh &ét) @

\/
The Departments of the Prime Minister and Ca orrectio R@ealand Defence Force and
the Ministries of Health, Social Deveoplmenl an

Contact for Telephone DISCU<5\\S% (if requilre

O raonh |
Name POS/'lg Telephone 1st Contact
Andrew Lockhart hager, &Xf W, ) CQ\ .

nd Pr
(Cf'"‘ﬂ@ & _
Stephen Dunstan . eral hggﬁ - C‘Q(*‘L‘)CQ) i
ﬁﬁ@\fnéum ﬁ !
Myﬁt}%‘@fflcw (if required)

NP2 (\
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er's Comments
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z. Ministry of Business,
# Innovation & Employment

23 July 2012 12/03400

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment Briefing:
Official Information Act Request — Joshua Grainger

Recommended Action @ N

P AN

a agree to the draft response to Mr Grainger.

Agree/discuss @
b note the attached risk assessment. @

Noted

\‘E//
The Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment recomme u: \

VA

%

Nathan Guy
inister of Immigration

)

%,
%

Stephen Dunstan ‘B@

General Manager Seitl Prote

and Attraction C

Ministry of Business; i
Employment
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

2.  Mr Grainger has requested the following documents: @ &&

a. The Refugee Quola Branch, detention manual

b. The draft MOU between Dol. and various agenc support open ratlon
delention in the event of a mass arrival

¢. The report entitled “Mass Arrival of e @want&'
Branch Response Plan”

3.  This current request follows a previou
“...all papers, correspondence, email or other information on the
plans to deal with ‘boat people’ .. were included in a list of
documents provided to Mr Grainger 3 wous Act request (12/02441
refers).

4.  The response to the cuquest is d rainger on 30 July 2012.

Information propogedto-beé witk

5. itis propo ﬂ41old g%%e}above mentioned documents in their entirety under

the foll ons o etailed in Appendix One}:
%(a)— hlc relates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand
tnternati t|0ns of the New Zealand Govemment
@ecﬂo ich relates to prejudice o the maintenance of the law
@- Se or:%(a)—whmh relates to the privacy of natural persons

n 9(2)(b)(ii)—which relates to unreasonable prejudice to the commercial
osition of a person

r Grainger requested

Section 9(2)(f)(iv}—which relates to the constitutional conventions which protect the
confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and
o Section 9(2)(g)(i—which relates to the effective conduct of public affairs through
the free and frank expression of opinions by or to Ministers or officials.

6. In addition, some of the information contained in the Compliance Operations Branch
Response Plan (section 4 in Appendix five) is publicly available. Therefore the request
for that information is refused under section 18(d) of the Act.
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Risk assessment

7.  The attached risk assessment outlines any risks with the proposed response to Joshua
Grainger's OlA request.
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Appendix One - information proposed to be withheld in response to Joshua
Grainger's OlA request (refer 12/03399) and under which sections of the
Official Information Act 1982 the information is proposed to be withheld

a. Refugee Quota Branch, detention manual (Open Immigration Detention Facilities
Manual) - all information is proposed to be withheld in this document under the
following sections of the OIA:

» Section 6(a)}—which relates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand
or the international relations of the New Zealand Govemment 3

e Section 6(c)}—which relates to prejudice to the maintenanc.

b. The draft MOU between Dol and various 0 Suppo eR immigration
detention in the event of a mass arrival ~ al i be withheld in
this document under the following sections @
¢ Section 6(a)}—which relates to prej the se ordefence of New Zealand

or the international relations of alandGoyerrgnent, and
e Section 9(2)(g)(i)—which relates\to’the eff nduct of public affairs through
the free and frank expressio inions inisters or officials.

perations Branch Response Plan - all

c. Mass arrival of llleg @n gmp

information is pro be withh % this document under the following sections of

the OlA { . ‘ - -1 » . .

. [ v - ' l O

Main @ ; %‘é%

o ec 6(a)—whichyelates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand
e interflationa] relations of the New Zealand Govemment, and
ecti

Sec hich relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law.
Appendi ~ three

ection 6(c}—which relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law.

@ppendix four
©)

Section 6(c}—which relates to prejudice to the maintenance of the law, and

s Section 9(2)(b)(ii)—which relates to unreasonable prejudice to the commercial
position of a person.

Appendix five

e Section 6(a)—which relates to prejudice to the security or defence of New Zealand
or the international relations of the New Zealand Government
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« Section 9(2)(f)(iv}—which relates to the constitutional conventions which protect the
confidentiality of advice tendered by Ministers or officials, and

» Section 18 (d)—which relates to the information requested is or soon will be
publicly available.

Appendix six

¢ Section 9(2)(a)}—which relates to the privacy of natural persons

In Confidence
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